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1-877-TellCSX
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www.csx.com/ContactUs

Dear Mr. Baxter:

Thank you for contacting us regarding filming on CSX property.

In accordance with our company protocol, CSX does not permit filming on our

property. This is based on concern for the safety of those accessing and working on our
railroad, security considerations, and our commitment to ensuring on-schedule train
operations for the customers we serve.

Our first priority is safety. CSX strives to be a good neighbor in the communities in
which we operate. We hope you understand our position, and we apologize that we are
unable to accommodate your request.

Very truly yours,

TellCSX Team

EwW

Ref: 800833

When responding to this email, please do not change the subject line.
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Message

From: Groleau, Carla [/O=CSX/OU=NORTH AMERICA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]8816]
Sent: 2/20/2014 10:48:51 AM

To: charleybaxter- tina.kicklighter_

Subject: CSX

Mr. Baxter,

| am sorry for the delay in getting back with you. Unfortunately, CSX will not be able to support your request. As
discussed, | do suggest that you reach out to the short line railroads as they routinely will support filming support.

Thank so much, it sounds like a great production.
Best of luck,
Carla Groleau

From: charleybaxte
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 7:14 PM

To: Groleau, Carla; tina.kicklighte_

Subject: Re: CSX
Hello Carla,

Thank you for taking the time to try and help us with our request.

Midnight Rider is an independent film based on the life of the legendary Gregg Allman from the Allman Brothers Band.
The movie will star Oscar winner William Hurt as the older Gregg.

Specifically we would like permission to access CSX tracks with 5 people and no vehicles on Thursday February 20,2014
for 20 minutes between 4 PM and 6 PM.

We will have 15 people with us; however, only 5 will need access to the tracks.

We are simply filming two actors staring at each other from approximately 50 yards apart. We will not be attaching
anything to the tracks or ties.

The tracks are located on Rayonier's Jessup Mill location, 4470 Savannah Hwy. Jessup, GA 31545
The site we're requesting is just south of the Doctor Town Tresle on the Altamaha River.

Rayonier has embraced our film and we are staging on their property. I've cc'd Tina Kicklighter on this email, Tina is
Manager, Communication with Rayonier.

Tina and | would like the opportunity to meet your Safety Inspector at the location so we can explain the request in more
detail.

Once again thank you for your consideration and please let me know if you need any additional information.
Charley Baxter

Location Manager

Midnight Rider
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Film Allman LLC
@Meddin Studios
2315 Louisville Road
Savannah, GA 31415

ell

-----Original Message-----
From: Groleau, Carla
To: charleybaxter
Sent: Fri, Feb 14, 2014 5:36 pm
Subject: CSX

Hi, thanks for your call.

Carla Groleau| CSX Communications Director|

News media can reach me at 855-955- NEWS (6397)
Serving media needs for Alabama, the Carolinas, lllinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Louisiana, Michigan, Ohio, Tennessee, Ontario & Mexico.
as well as managing Facebook/official CSX, @CSX and YouTube Channel How Tomorrow Moves ...

This email transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain CSX privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the intended addressee. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on
the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error please immediately delete it and notify sender at the above CSX email address. Sender and CSX accept no
liability for any damage caused directly or indirectly by receipt of this email.
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